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of the oldest burying grounds in the city. Just when it
wasopened and who was the first person buried there no
authentic record could be obtained, but it has probably been
used as a burial ground since 1800 and perhaps before that
date.  Quite recently the church has been greatly improved
and a portion of the fence surrounding the grounds repaint-
ed. It is pleasing to know that in a short time the grounds
arc to be put in proper shape by the trustecs of the church,
The Historical Socicty decided that since the council has
failed to look after the grave of Mayor Ludlow they wonld
do so.  On Friday Dr. A. A, Stockton, Mr, Jonas Howe
Col. J. R. Armstrong, Mr, G. Ludlow Robinson, Col, Cun-
ard and two press representatives visited the grave, dug up
the gravestones and set them up in proper position,  The
inscriptions on the stones, which may now be read with

comparative case, are as follows:

In memory of the
HoxorasLe Gasriel G, l.vpLow,
Late President of Her Majesty’s Council,
and Convmander-in-Chief
of this Province
Born April 16, 1736,

Died Febwuary 12, 1S08.
Sacred to
the memory of
ANN LubLow,
Relict of the late Gabriel G. Ludlow,
Born Oct, 111h, 1743,
Died Oct. 15th. 1827,

Mr. Howe, who takes a great interest in the carly history of
the province and who was a leading spirit in having the grave
of Mayor Ludlow locked after, gave the following interesting
sketch of the army corps with which the first mayor of St.
Jobhn was connected.  During the year 1777, Col. Oliver
DeLancy. a British regular officer, and a member of the cele-
brated New York family of that name, was commissioned to
raise a brigade of three battalions of Provincials for the ser-

vice of the crown. The city of New York, then in the pos-



